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' Ryan; Robin

From: Kraft, Becky

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 2:28 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora; Ryan, Robin

Subject: FW:

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 2:24 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject:

Rep. Friske respectfully requests LRB draft legislation for the upcoming session that will accomplish the following goal:

Require pharmacy benefit managers operating State-government-Assisted Rx programs (ie SeniorCare) in Wisconsin to
provide payments to pharmacists within 30 days to pharmacies operating in Wisconsin.

If you have any questions, please feel free to email or call me.

Tim Gary

Research Assistant to
Representative Donald R Friske
266-7694




STATE OF WISCONSIN — LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

L R B Research (608-266-0341) Library (608-266—7040) Legal (608-266-3561) L R B

Cplt Hv

/%%W gg; WAL g‘f

Yy S (|

{v}%x&% é}‘\ gillog

(g iM=  In

gv{:é

;, éf/f 4;&\,@’%"‘;&{{ e,

E?
Pt HES 06 090 )

LRB

Wtsconsin Legisiaﬁve




State of Wisconsin /
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE - LRB-ous?

40 o lselog

K’% i ’ 5 e S
— | TR

PRWRAFT Nor ReADY T ?W@wrgw}\kﬁ

e

(5eq

AN AcT ...; relating to: deadlines for payment of provider claims under the
v
Medical Assistance and Badger Care programs and the prescription drug

assistance program for elderly persons.

(23,
Analysis by #ie Legislative Reference Bureau

Under cumynt admjfiistrative rules, the Department of Health and Family
Services (DHFS)must iséue payment for at least 95‘i)ercent of provider claims under
theﬁedical Assistancgf Badger Care, and Senior Care programs within"30 days of
receipt of the claims, issue payment for g f, 99‘i)ercent of claims within 90¥days

W ofreceipt, and issue payment for 10093of cl3ime within 180‘6&ys of receipt. The rules

# allow exceptions to these deadlines under the following circumstances: faz;;‘{élairr@ﬂ"

¥ that @fﬁ} in accordance with a court order, hearing decision, or corrective action %
taken by“bHFS; if ¥elaim for payment is also made under Medicare;’{)r if the U.S. 4

4 Department of Health and Human ServicesYvaivetaederal payment deadlines. , 4

This bill codifies the require hat DHFS issue payment for at least 25/

percent of claims ,under s adger Care, and Senior Care
programs Wiﬁhi{}\é(} days of receipt of the claims and requires that DHFS issue
payment for 100’ percent of such claims within 45'days of receipt. The bill also codifies
the exceptions to payment deadlines for payments in accordance with court orders,
hearing decisions, or corrective actions, for claims for which a Medicare claim is
submitted, and if the federal government has granted a weWr of payment deadlines. #¢

~
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix tp this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 49.45 (3) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (3) (cm) 1. Except as provided under subd. 2.{ the department shall issue
payment for at least%)5 percent of proper provider claims for reimbursement under
the _I_gedical gssistance program within 30‘éays of receipt of the claims and shall issue |
payment for 100";Jercent of such claims within ‘4{5 days of receipt of the claims.

2. The department may exceed the claims payment deadlines under subd. 1[0
under any of the following circumstances:

a. If a claim is filed under _g:,}'edicare, as defined in par. (L) 1. b., for payment for
a service, the department has up to 6 months after the department or the provider
receives notice of the disposition of the I_gedicare claim to issue payment for the
service.

b. The department may issue payments at any time in accordance with a court
order or to comply with a hearing decision or a corrective action taken by the
department.

c. Ifthe department is granted a waiver under 42 CFR 447.45 (e) that exempts
the department from fecieral deadlines for payment of claims, the department may
exceed the deadlines under subd.ljto the extent permitted in the waiver.

SECTION 2. %9.665 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.665 (3) ADMINISTRATION. Subject to sub. (2) (a) 2., the department shall
administer a program to provide the health services and benefits described in s. 49.46

(2) to persons that meet the eligibility requirements specified in sub. (4) and issue
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SECTION 2

payment for such services in accordance with s. 49.45 (3) (cm ). The department shall

promulgate rules setting forth the application procedures and appeal and grievance
procedures. The department may promulgate rules limiting access to the program
under this section to defined enrollment periods. The department may also
promulgate rules establishing a method by which the department may purchase
family coverage offered by the employer of a member of an eligible family or of a
member of an eligible child’s household, or family or individual coverage offered by
the employer of an eligible unborn child’s mother or her spouse, under circumstances
in which the department determines that purchasing that coverage would not be

more costly than providing the coverage under this section.

History: 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 109; m% a. 33; 2005 a. 25.

SECTION 3. 49.688 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.688 (7) (a) Except as provided in par. (b), from the appropriation accounts
unders. 20.435 (4) (bv), (j), and (pg), beginning on September 1, 2002, the department
shall, under a schedule that is identical to that used by the department for payment
of pharmacy provider claims under medical assistance, including paynient deadlines

under s. 49.45 (3) cm), provide to pharmacies and pharmacists payments for

prescription drugs sold by the pharmacies or pharmacists to persons eligible under
sub. (2) who have paid the deductible specified under sub. (3) (b) 1. or 2. or who, under
sub. (3) (b) 1., are not required to pay a deductible. The payment for each prescription
drug under this paragraph shall be at the program payment rate, minus any
copayment paid by the person under sub. (5) (a) 2. or 4., and plus, if applicable,
incentive payments that are similar to those provided under s. 49.45 (8v). The
department shall devise and distribute a claim form for use by pharmacies and

pharmacists under this paragraph and may limit payment under this paragraph to
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SECTION 3

those prescription drugs for which payment claims are submitted by pharmacists or
pharmacies directly to the department. The department may apply to the program
under this section the same utilization and cost control procedures that apply under
rules promulgated by the department to medical assistance under subch. IV of ch.

49.

History: 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33.
(END)
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